
April 22, 2020 

Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP) 
United States Department of Justice 
441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Re: Freedom of Information Act Appeal – Request No. EOUSA 2020-001427 

Dear Director: 

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) hereby appeals the 
March 5, 2020 determination of the Executive Office for United States Attorneys (“EOUSA”) 
with respect to the above-referenced Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request.  As set forth 
below, EOUSA failed to search for records located in a U.S. Attorney’s Office specifically 
identified in CREW’s request. 

On February 4, 2020, CREW submitted a FOIA request to EOUSA seeking “copies of all 
records of communications between DOJ and: (1) President Trump; (2) White House employees, 
including but not limited to anyone with an eop.gov domain; and/or (3) personal attorneys for 
President Trump regarding investigations, requests for investigations, or other inquiries 
concerning past and current candidates for president in the 2020 election.”  CREW requested that 
EOUSA search “the Office of United States Attorney for the District of Connecticut John H. 
Durham, and the Office of the United States Attorney of Utah John W. Huber.”  For your 
convenience, a copy of this request is enclosed as Exhibit A. 

By letter dated March 5, 2020, Kevin Krebs advised CREW that EOUSA had searched 
“for records located in the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Utah” and located 
“no responsive records.”  Mr. Krebs’s letter did not explain why the search was limited to the 
United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Utah.  A copy of this communication is 
enclosed as Exhibit B.   

CREW contacted the EOUSA Public Liaison on March 19, 2020 to confirm that—as Mr. 
Krebs’s letter indicated—EOUSA’s search did not encompass records located in the United 
States Attorney’s Office for the District of Connecticut.  The EOUSA Public Liaison indicated 
that she would research CREW’s question and someone on the EOUSA FOIA staff would 
contact CREW.  To date, CREW has received no response.  CREW left voicemail messages 
attempting to follow up with the EOUSA Public Liaison on March 27, 2020; April 3, 2020; and 
April 21, 2020. 

EOUSA’s initial determination should be reversed.  In responding to a FOIA request, an 
agency must “make a good faith effort to conduct a search for the requested records, using 
methods which can be reasonably expected to produce the information requested.”  Nation 
Magazine v. U.S. Customs Serv., 71 F.3d 885, 890 (D.C. Cir. 1995) (quotation and citation 
omitted); Valencia-Lucena v. Coast Guard, 180 F.3d 321, 325 (D.C. Cir. 1999) (noting an 
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agency’s search must be “reasonably calculated to uncover all relevant documents”).  Here, 
CREW’s FOIA request specifically asked for records located in the United States Attorney’s 
Office for the District of Connecticut.  See Ex. A at 1.  Yet EOUSA did not search for records 
located in this Office.  Nor did EOUSA explain why it would not reasonably expect to find 
responsive records in the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Connecticut—an 
impossible showing in light of CREW’s specific request for EOUSA to search for documents 
located in this Office.  EOUSA’s search was therefore inadequate. 

CREW respectfully requests that you direct EOUSA to promptly conduct a search for 
records located in the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Connecticut. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Hajar I. Hammado

Hajar I. Hammado 
Policy Associate 
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CREW routinely and systematically disseminates information to the public in several 

ways. CREW's website receives tens of thousands of page views every month. The website 

includes blogposts that report on and analyze newsworthy developments regarding government 

ethics, corruption, and money in politics, as well as numerous reports CREW has published to 

educate the public about these issues. In addition, CREW posts the documents it receives under 

the FOIA on its website, which has been visited hundreds of thousands of times. 

Under these circumstances, CREW satisfies fully the criteria for a fee waiver. 

Request for Expedition 

Finally, please be advised that CREW also has requested expedition of this request 

because its subject matter is of widespread and exceptional media interest and the requested 

information involves possible questions about the government's integrity which affect public 

confidence. Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. § 16.5( e )(2), CREW submitted that request to the Director of 

Public Affairs; a copy of the request is enclosed. 

Conclusion 

If you have any questions about this request or foresee any problems in fully releasing the 

requested records on an expedited basis, please contact me at (202) 894-7058 or 

hhammado@citizensforethics.org. Where possible, please produce records in electronic format. 

Please send the requested records to me either at hhammado@citizensforethics.org or Hajar I. 

Hammado, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, I IOI K Street, N.W., Suite 

201, Washington, D.C. 20005. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

encl. 

Sincerely, 

Hajar Hammado 

Policy Associate 



Exhibit B



U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for United States Attorneys 

Freedom of Information and Privacy Staff Suite 5.400, 3CON Building (202) 252-6020 
175 N Street, NE FAX (202) 252-6048 
Washington, DC  20530 

March 5, 2020 

Hajar Hammado 
1101 K St. NW  
Washington, DC  20005 

Request Number:  EOUSA 2020-001427 
Date of Receipt:  February 4, 2020 
Subject of Request:  Records of Communication 

Dear Hajar Hammado: 

In response to your Freedom of Information Act and/or Privacy Act request, the 
paragraph checked below apply: 

1. [   ] A search for records has revealed no responsive records regarding the above subject.

2. [X] A search for records located in the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Utah
has revealed no responsive records regarding the above subject.

3. [   ] After an extensive search, the records which you have requested cannot be located.

4. [   ] Your records have been destroyed pursuant to Department of Justice guidelines.

5. [   ] Please note that your original letter was split into separate files (“requests”), for processing
purposes, based on the nature of what you sought.  Each file was given a separate Request
Number (listed below), for which you will receive a separate response:

This is the final action on this above-numbered request. If you are not satisfied with the 
Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys’ determination in response to this request, you may 
administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United 
States Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may 
submit an appeal through OIP's FOIA STAR portal by creating an account following the 
instructions on OIP’s website: https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal.  
Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my 
response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope 
should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal.” 

You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at the Executive Office for United States 
Attorneys (EOUSA) for any further assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request. The 



contact information for EOUSA is 175 N Street, NE, Suite 5.400, Washington, DC 20530;
telephone at 202-252-6020; or facsimile 202-252-6048.  Additionally, you may contact the 
Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records 
Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information 
for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and 
Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail 
at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-
741-5769.

Sincerely, 

Kevin Krebs 
Assistant Director 
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